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BASTGATE DISTRICT

The Bastgate district is on the west side of the Desatoya Range $n
southeastern Churchill County about 50 :iles east-southeast of Fallon, the
nearest railroad point. Mo information is avallable cencerning the first mining
activity in this area, although it is known that a mmbor of gold end silver
properties have Leen prospected in a desultory mexner for at least 40 years.

The production of the district is cstimated at about {25,000 in shipping ore,
most of which was derived {rom the Gold Ledge group of claims. In the first
part of 1039 the only achbivity was et the Gold Ledpe property.

GolQ*Ledge (iroup

The GoI& Ledge group of unpatented claims, owned by We. He Schweis, of
Reno, Neve, is situsted on a mountein spur off the wost side of the
Desatoyu Renge obout 56 milus cest southeast of Fallon, the nearest rail-
rond point. Tt cam be roached by eutomobile over an unimproved dosert road
5 miles in length, which leaves the Lincoln Highway about 1 mile wost of
Eastgatc. The last 2 miles of the road is in a norrow, stoop conyon with
a number of sherp turnse First locations in this arca were made by
E. W, Baker in 1906. fThe Gold Ledge property hos beon worked intermittontly
by individuals and small companics. In 1934 the proporty was operatad for o
short timo by the Monareh Gold Ledge Mining Co., which erected & 50-ton
cmalgamation-concentration mill several miles northwest of tho mine, but it
was unsuccessful; the mill cquipment wes sold in 1939, About $20,000 in
shipping orc has bown produccd. :

Developmont consists of an adit %850 foot in lengbh clong the lodge, an
inclined shaft 200 fcot in dopth with levels ot 150 and 200 foot below the
surflacu, a vertical shaft 110 fect deop, and othor workings, totaling about
1,500 feost.  Mining oquipment includes o 7 by 6~inech Sullivan air compressor,
bolt-driven by an automobile cngin.; o Wost Couast, b-horsepower, gasoline
guarcd hoist; rock drills and other mining tools; o blecksmibn shop; and
camp accommodations for & crow of Ffour mem. Although there is no wator at
the minc, it can be obtained in Bastgete Wash, soveral miles northwest of tho
minc. In 1939 the property was being worked by Schweis with a crew of two
men.  In 1938 he shipped about 100 tons of ore, averaging approximately §30
per ton, to the Davbon custom mill et Silver City, Yov. The truck haul to
the Davton mill, a distence of gbout 160 miles ovor harde-surfaccd ronds,
cost §5 per ton and milling wes 4 por ton. The shinper wes paid for 90
percent of the assay velue of the orc.

Ore containing gold and silver occurs in o fault fissuro vein striking
Ne 80° E. and dipping about G5° easterly. The formation is altcrod rhyolitc.
The vein ranges in width from 1 to 6 fect, with no well-defined wells. The
gengue is composed largely of crushed end iron-stained rhyolitc showing little
silicificntion. At the south end of the workings the vein hos boen intercoepted
by a number of faults that cut it at right angles; to the north, a fault strik-
ing M. and S. and dipping 70° E. apparcntly has displaced the vein several

hundred feet north, as indiecated by workings on a vein cast of tho fault.
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I. C. 7093
The smelter returns on a shipment of Ore‘made by W. H. Schweis to

International Smelting Co, at Toocle, Utah, on March 20, 1936, furnished
the following datas

Metal quotations: Gold $35,00 per ounce,
4 Silver IT " "
Lead 4,6 cts, per 1b,
Qunces
Settlement assay: Gold 91
. Silver 13,44
Percent
Copper .07
Lead 2,0
Zinc Vil
Sulfur " Wh
Iron - 1.8
Ingsoluble 90,2
Lime 07
| Pounds
Net weight 107, 500
Moisture 2,64 per cent 2,83%
Dry weight 1.0k, 662 524331 tons

Metal payment: Lead, 50 percent at
$O¢01075 rer pound. e ¢ o o tvo$ q215
Silver, 95 percent at
$0077 PO OUNCEs o s o v ¢ o o » 9-831
Gold, 91 percent at ‘
$35 per ounce. o o 4 o o o s 4 e _28.984

Gross value per ton - 39,030

Base treatment charge, per ton $4,00
Charge, 10 percent of gross
metal payment over $25. . . . 1;%05

Treatment charge. « s + » « o 54403 | _5.h03

Net value per O« 4 4w 4 W W - . 33.627

52 331 tons at 33 697 ner TON o o o o ¢ 6 o o & » ¢« 6 o & $l,759c73

Deductions: Freight, $4.70 per ton + o o o v v o v . &+ 252,62
Net prOCBedSo * ¢ 6 o e o w e ¢ & o e s v & 1,507011

Buffalo Hump Group

The Buffalo Hump group of six unpatented claims, owned by W. H. Schweis is
in the Desatoya Range about IY miles by road southeast of Eastgate. It can be
reached by automobile over a short road that leaves the Ione Road 10 miles south
of the Lincoln Highway, The property was discovered by Thomas Wilson and
Robert North some years ago, and although considerable prospecting has been done,
the only production has been several carloads of shipping ore. In the first
part of 1939 the property was inactive.
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Development consists of several adits, the longest 40O feet and
subsidiary workings such as drifts cros scuts, and raises, totaling about
1,500 feet. ZEquipment on the property includes tools for hand-minlng,
blacksmith shop, and camp accommodations for a crew of several men,

Free gold and a little silver occur in an area said to be about 100
feet wide and 200 feet long in a zone of fractured and altered rhyolite. The
rhyolite is considerably kaolinized, but silicification is absent. Insufficient
sampling has been done to determine the average gold content or whether the
deposit is large enough to warrant operations on a large scale.

The smelter returns on ore shlpped from the property by W. H, Schweis to
International Smelting & Refining Co., on October 15, 1936, furnlshed the
following datal

‘Metal quotations Gold,  $35.00 per ounce
Silver, $ .UU75 per ounce
o Ounces
Settlement assay: Gold 0.515 515
Silver Fe49
Percent
Copper .85
Lead J
Zinc Nil
- Sulfur ol
Iron 1.1
Insoluble 92.2
v . Lime «D
: Pounds
Net weight . E9 0.
Moisture 4,2 percent 2,075
Dry weight 47,335 23,6675 tons

Metal payment: Silver, less 1/2 ounce at '
$0.UHT5 per ounce. o o o o . .l/$ 2,233
Gold, 91 percent at
$35 per OUNCE. « o » o » o o o _16240%
Gross value per ton. « » « 18.636
Less treatment charge perton _3, 500

Net value per ton . + o o 15,136

23.6675 tons at $15.136 $358.23
Deductions: Freight $3.30 per ton - - : 78,10

Net proceeds e o o o ¢ ¢ s o o o » 280,13

1/ Preliminary settlement for silver,
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Building Stone

4 deposit of volcanic tuff quarried locally for building stone occurs
3 miles west of the Eastgate ranch and sbout 1/2 mile off the Lincoln Highway,
The deposit is said to be owned by Mrs. Lucille Downing, of Vincennes, Ind,
The material was first quarried in the sixties to supply construction stone for
buildings at Alpine and Eastgate, and later for several buildings at Fallon.

The quarry has been opened near the crest of a small hill that rises
about 100 feet above the surrounding area. The face of the quarry is 100
feet in length and averages & feet in height. The tuff is siliceous in
character with grain sige quite uniform for this class of stone. It is
white, weathering to a dull gray, and rather tough, but it is easily cut
with an ordinary saw. It hardens a little on exposure, but not enough to
raise its compressive strength appreciably,

The rock probably is sultsble for building stone when little strength is
required, but because of the distance %o consuming centers it is of doubtful
value in competition with other materials,

FAIRVIEW DISTRICT

The Fairview district is in southeast Churchill County 42 miles v road
southeast of Fallon, the nearest railroad proint and supply center,” The
principal mine, the Nevada Hills, is on the west slope of Fairvi€w Peak at
an elevation about 5,500 feet above sea level,

The first locations in the district were made by F,»0O. Norton and
associates in 1905, The Nevada Hills mine was locateg’by P, Langsden in
Jenuary 1906, The discovery of rich silver-bearing/float and ore in ,
croppings created considerable excitement, and a Woom ensued the following
year, which gave the district a temporary popywlation of several thousand,
By 1907 the town of Fairview, laid out on the’flat west of the mines, had
& population of 1,000 and boasted two hote S, several restaurants, stores,
and two newspapers, Daily stages and te¥ephone lines connected Fairview
with Fallon and Wonder, the latter beimz 18 miles north, During the first
years of the campl!s history, mining mas in the hands of lessees and numerous
wild—-cat companies, most of the latter being very short lived, Until 1911,
all the ores produced were shipped to smelters for reduction, and in con-
sequence only the higher—grade /ores were mined, The freight rate on ore
from Fairview to Fallon in 7 was $12.50 per ton. In 1910 the Nevada
Hills Mining Co., incorporgfed in 1906, acquired control of the Fairview ,
Eagle Mines Cos, a contiglious property, and the following year the company
constructed a 20~stamp Mill employing gravity concentration and cyanidation.
Tlectric power was b bught into the camp, and water for milling was obtained
from wells in Westghte Wash, about & miles northeast of the mine. In 1917,
after a profitab career, the Nevada Hills property closed because of ,
depletion of tp€ ore reserves, Production of the company from September 1911
to June 1917.4s reported to have been $2,265,000, After the property closed,
¥C power line and the water line were removed, and the mill was
dismantleG, Since the Nevada Hills HMining Co. ceased operations, attenpts
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